’ Republic of the Philippines é
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND Hq N

OFFICE OF THE SECRETAR)
Manila ...
MEMORANDUM
FOR - ROGER G. MERCADO
Acting Secretary
This Department

This refers to the memorandum dated March 18, 2022 of DPWH Region III Director ROSELLER A.
TOLENTINO, endorsing the request for Project Modification of District Engineer Almer C. Miranda,
Pampanga 1% District Engineering Office requesting for the approval of the Modification of the project

under FY 2022 General Appropriation Act (GAA), to wit;
~ AsperGAA/Onginal T e i |
Project Description

UACS No.  310106100750000
Project ID: P00603783LZ

00-1: Ensure Safe and Reliable National Road System 00-1: Ensure Safe and Reliable National Road System

Asset Preservation Program: Rehabilitation/Reconstruction/ | Asset Preservation Program: Rehabilitation/Reconstruction/

Upgrading of Damaged Paved Roads - Tertiary Roads Upgrading of Damaged Paved Roads ~ Tertiary Roads

Candaba — Sn Miguel Rd — K0074+462 - K0075+000 Candaba - Sn Miguel Rd — K0074+000 — K0074+151
Unit Cost Allocation Unit Cost Estimated Cost

hysical T
Physical Target P (000) P (*000) Physical Target P (000) P ("000)

CW1 - Reconstruction to CW1 — Reconstruction to

Concrete Pavement # 3,693(}?‘77 / § 17,444.98 | Concrete Pavement 2 435925‘769 / £ 17,444.98

0.986 lane-km ne 0.364 lane-km ne Km

ROW — ROW Acquisition - - | ROW — ROW Acquisition - -

EAO - p 356.02 | EAO - # 356.02

Total: | 2 17,801.00 Total: £ 17,801.00
Justification:

o Change in station limits to K0074+000 — K0074+ 151 to reconstruct the main carriageway since the modified station
limits of P00605779LZ will reconstruct the outer lane (road widening).

« Provision of Steel Sheet Piles (Z-Type) at K0074+120 — K0074+151, with a height of 15 lineal meters, on both sides
to serve as protection and support to prevent erosion since the existing soil is soft and the area is a catch basin.

« Increase in unit cost due to the provision of Steel Sheet Piles (Z-Ty| ). The appropriation will not be sufficient to
cover the original target; hence decrease in physical target. /pe

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order. Hence, the
said request is hereby recommended for Secretary’s consideration and approval.

ROBERMERNARDO

Undersecretary for Regional Operations
In Luzon (except NCR and Region IV-B)

APPROVED £DISAPPROVED:

ROGER G. MERCADO poputrantapusicVioks s Hgrwars
. omcedlhs Secretary
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